

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Anderson, Madhu \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#); [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#); [Wyant, Dan \(DEQ\)](#); [Devereaux, Tracy Jo \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Emails requested
Date: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 3:25:00 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)

I believe we have them electronically. I just wanted to scan what the district provided before sharing it with you.

From: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 1:33 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Subject: Emails requested
Importance: High

Liane – Chris Kolb called regarding the emails Dr. Reynolds requested. Can you see what you can do to get them to me yet this afternoon?

Dan – Chris may have a request into you as well.



Madhu R. Anderson
Deputy Director, Economic and Strategic Initiatives
☎ 517 284 6702 | 517 290 9653
✉ andersonm30@michigan.gov

